



NGONJOH PROVIDENCE T.

FRONT-END WEB, APP DEVELOPER &
DIGITAL MARKETING SPECIALIST

PROFILE

I am a skilled web developer and a digital marketing specialist with passion for creating engaging and user-friendly online experiences. I have worked on a variety of projects, from small business websites to large-scale e-commerce platforms. My technical expertise includes proficiency in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, WordPress, Google Analytics, and Adobe Creative Suite. In addition to my technical skills, I am an effective communicator and team player who is dedicated to achieving

EDUCATION

Vocational Training Institute Besttechnology (VTIB)

Oct 2022 - Feb. 2023

Front end web development certification

Vocational Training Institute Besttechnology (VTIB)

Oct 2022 - Ongoing

Back-end web development certification

Google - garage

Nov 2022 - april.2023

Advance certificate in digital marketing & Google analytics.

Verify at:

<https://learndigital.withgoogle.com/link/1qsdpcedm9s>

Certificate id: BEJ L7A H8L

Lycée bilingue de Deido

Sep 2020 - Aug. 2022

Advance level holder

In sciences with 5papers and 17 points.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Upwork.com Freelancer

April 2020 - present

I work here as a web developer, researcher and have a long list

Of successful task completed in my profile.

Fiverr.com Freelancer

March 2023 - present

I work here as a graphic designer, researcher and also have a long list of successful tasks completed in my profile.

Pico workers.com Freelancer

oct 2022 - present

I work here as a survey agent, researcher and also have a long list of successful tasks completed in my profile.

Personal project GitHub projects

Building my portfolio and other front-end challenges with html5 Css3 and Js jQuery.

project goals and exceeding client expectations.

SKILLS

CONTACT

PHONE:

+237 682474750

+237 673263533

WEBSITE:

[Engprovidence.github.io/portfolio/](https://engprovidence.github.io/portfolio/)

EMAIL:

ngonjohprovidence@gmail.com

LANGUAGES:

English

Professional working proficiency

French

Native

- Proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Google Analytics, and Adobe Creative Suite.
- Excellent interpersonal skills, including communication, teamwork, problem-solving, and creativity.
- Strong attention to detail and ability to multitask in a fast-paced environment.
- Mobile app development with flutter and dart.